

## PERSONAL INFORMATION:

**Name:** Jon Berry  
**Date:** 10/02/80  
**Tel:** 01-8427325  
**Mob:** 087-7470015  
**Web:** <http://www.seanobeara.com/>



## CAREER SUMMARY AND AIMS:

Graduate of Interactive media. 3 years experience in freelance web design, authoring of interactive applications. In addition to creating digital imagery and 3D models, I can also work with CSS, HTML and Action script 3.0. My aim is to further my understanding and become more marketable in the digital media sector.

## EDUCATION:

2008 - 2009	University of Wolverhampton, Wulfurna St, Wolverhampton BA (Hons) Degree Interactive Media 2:2
2006 - 2008	Coláiste Dhúlaigh, Barryscourt Rd, Coolock, D 9 Level 5 Higher National Diploma Interactive media
1993 - 1998	St. Aidan's C.B.S. Collins Avenue, D 9 Hons - Art & Design (C) Bus Studies (D) Pass - English (B) Maths (C)
1986 - 1993	St. Patrick's National School, Drumcondra, Dublin 9

### Additional Courses

ABS Computer Training (ECDL)	2002
I took the optional section on computers studies for Leaving Cert Math's	1998

## Employment History:

### DAA, Dublin Airport Authority. 2000 to 2006

**Trolley Coordinator/ Union Rep/ Shop Steward.** As a shift manager I was responsible for 120 full time and part time employees, liaising with Terminal Service Officers and Duty Managers. Duties included attending and leading staff meetings and dealing with disciplinary and grievance issues.

### MCC Freight Forwarders LTD. 1998 to 2000

**Customs Clerk.** Various clerical office duties such as: - compiling interstats, and preparing ZZ plates for customers, calculating V.A.T and duty on bulk importation of Japanese vehicles.

## **INTERESTS:**

### **Art & Design**

Being an active artist and designer my work can take the form of digital, print or paint artefacts. I draw influence and inspiration from many sources; I find a trip to the museum as enjoyable as the latest design trend in a magazine or on the web. I am constantly seeking opportunities to be creative and have tried my hand at many different forms of art.

Since I started my third-level studies three years ago I have created numerous websites for a wide range of clients and I have now added one or two websites of my own to the list. Digital Media is the latest medium for my creativity and it has given me a fresh new outlook on design. The potential of digital media is endless and I find that this rapidly changing artistic outlet presents exciting possibilities.

### **Sports & Leisure**

I like to keep active and occasionally go for jogs and lift free weights; I enjoy socialising with friends and family and supporting my local football team. I DJ occasionally and I'm currently learning to play the electric bass guitar. I skateboard for fun and try to venture away on snowboarding holidays when I can.

## **REFERENCES:**

Jim Davis  
Interactive Media  
University of Wolverhampton  
City Campus – North  
Molineux Street  
Wolverhampton  
WV1 1DT

Frank Berry  
Media Studies  
Colaiste Dhulaigh  
Barryscourt Rd  
Coolock  
Dublin 9

[Jim.davis@wlv.ac.uk](mailto:Jim.davis@wlv.ac.uk)

[berryfrank@mac.com](mailto:berryfrank@mac.com)